Public Notice Hazleton City Council Meeting February 15th, 2017

Hazleton City Council meeting held at the City Hall called to order with the pledge of allegiance at 7:00 PM by Mayor VandeVorde. Council members present, Ekstrand, Duffy, Hayzlett, Miller, & Vawter. Also present: City Clerk Baych, Public Works Loomis, and City Attorney Hosack. Duffy/Vawter moved to approve the printed agenda, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion carried. Miller/Ekstrand moved to approve the consent agenda: a) January 18th, 2017 minutes b) Clerk Report c) Disbursements. Roll Call: All Ayes, motion approved.

PUBLIC HEARING: Budget Report Fiscal Year 2017/2018

Duffy/Vawter motioned to open public hearing at 7:03, all ayes, motion approved. No public comment was given. Vawter/Ekstrand moved to close hearing, all ayes, motion carried. Miller/Vawter moved to approve Resolution 17-02/Budget report and file as required by law, roll call, all ayes, motion approved.

PUBLIC HEARING: Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan for Buchanan County Vawter/Hayzlett moved to open public hearing at 7:05, all ayes, motion approved. No public comment was given. Duffy/Vawter moved to close public hearing at 7:06, all ayes, motion approved. Miller/Duffy moved to approve Resolution 17-03/Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation plan for Buchanan County, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Pat Arthaud informed council on behalf of the Commercial Club that she submitted a grant from Paint Iowa Beautiful, to secure paint for painting North & South exterior wall of City Hall. The United Neighbors would assist with painting if grant is awarded. In addition she also applied for a grant for the Hazleton Bloomers & Horizons group for tools to assist with the parks & flower pots throughout town.

BUCHANAN COUNTY SHERIFF DEPT: Deputy Buzynski onsite. The record of performance for the City of Hazleton was 63.88 hours with 64 records. Report on file.

HAZLETON FIRE DEPARTMENT: Mayor VandeVorde informed Council on the Buchanan County Household Waste Center. For more information contact them at (319) 334-6312.

PUBLIC WORKS: Miller/Vawter moved to approve Loomis attend the Region 1 meeting March 1st, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. A discussion on the repair of the broken snow plow shoe was held. Hayzlett stated the county takes all the shoes off their plows and could possible assist with those parts. Duffy/Hayzlett moved to check with the county to see if they have the shoe part for the plow, have Scott Blake repair the broken shoe and if possible replace other shoe also if the cost is under Don's Truck Sale quote of \$553.70. Roll Call, Duffy yes, Vawter yes, Hayzlett yes, Ekstrand yes, Miller no, Motion approved.

CITY CLERK: Baych told council that Hootnanny's had informed her that they will no longer be using the legion Hall on Friday nights. The group has grown so large they have outgrown the legion. Baych stated they wanted to thank the Council for the years they have been here. Hootnanny's did donate the \$100.00 that was paid for Aprils rent of the legion. She stated she spoke with Jim with Waste Management on spring clean-up dates that are available

COUNCIL DISCUSSION/ACTION: Bill Bronn with Hootnanny's not onsite. Ryan Brown with Brown Lane Insurance addressed the City Council. He handed out information on CyberSolution that EMC can offer the city. He encouraged the city to purchase this cyber solution insurance in the event of a cyber-attack or data breach. He asked to be placed on March's agenda to renew policy. Ekstrand/Miller moved to approve Skate Park Committee usage of the Legion & 103 Hayes St for craft show on March 25, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. Motion by Duffy/Hayzlett moved to approve city wide spring cleanup and Thede's Computer Repair and Recycling to include electronic recycling for April 29th, Roll call, All Ayes, motion approved.

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT: No report

MAYOR REPORT: VandeVorde informed council on complaints received. No action taken. The DNR permit has been reviewed by Ament Engineering and sent in for approval. He attended a Buchanan County Landfill meeting. Mayor VandeVorde is obtaining quotes for the door repairs at City Park, Legion & City Hall. He also discussed installing fence for City Hall Park. DOT not onsite to discuss DOT Contract.

CLOSING PUBLIC COMMENT: Tony McAllister commented on road repair needed on Debbie Drive. Pat Arthaud asked if shelves could be installed in the Legion closet. A discussion on the water issue in front of the park shelter was held and possible adding a change order to the C57 project as well as replacing sidewalk leading up to the legion.

ADJOURN at 8:30 PM

Lisa Baych, City Clerk

Gerald VandeVorde, Mayor